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CONTINENTAL OI1L COMPANY

P. O. Box 68
Eunice, New Mexico
May 31, 1956

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Artesia, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

On May 27, 1956, we transferred 201 barrels of crude oil from our
Emma T. Russell Federal lease in the N/2 of Section 35-26-31, Eddy County,
to our Russell Federal 19 No. 2, located in Unit K, Section 19-26-32, Lea
County, New Mexico,

Upon completion of this well we will advise you of the disposi-

tion of this oil.,

Yours very truly,

L8 Gl e~

W. HE. ALLEN

Distriect Superintendent
of Production

Eunice District
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New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P, 0, Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico
Cactus Petroleum Company, Inc.

P. 0. Box 348
- San Angelo, Texas
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